







Release Date: February 29, 2024



Topfun 2-Step Folding Step Stool (shown in black)

WASHINGTON, D.C. – The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) is warning consumers to immediately stop using Topfun Folding 2-Step Stools because they can collapse or tip over during use, posing fall and injury hazards to consumers.

The seller, FuTai Household Supplies, of China, has not responded to CPSC's request for a recall. Consumers who purchased the product will receive this notice directly.

There have been 39 reports that the step stools collapsed, tipped over or became unstable during use, including 13 reports of injuries including a concussion, fractures, and soft tissue injuries.

The step stools are made of black or white plastic and measure about 17 inches tall, 15-1/2 inches wide, and 13 inches deep. The first step is about 8 inches high, and the top step is about 17 inches high. The step stools were sold exclusively on Amazon.com from November 2021 through July 2023 for between \$24 and \$62.

CPSC urges consumers to stop using the step stools immediately and dispose of them.

Individual Commissioners may have statements related to this topic. Please visit <u>www.cpsc.gov/commissioners</u> to search for statements related to this or other topics.

Release Number

24-139

About the U.S. CPSC

The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) is charged with protecting the public from unreasonable risk of injury or death associated with the use of thousands of types of consumer products. Deaths, injuries, and property damage from consumer product-related incidents cost the nation more than \$1 trillion annually. CPSC's work to ensure the safety of consumer products has contributed to a decline in the rate of injuries associated with consumer products over the past 50 years.

Federal law prohibits any person from selling products subject to a Commission ordered recall or a voluntary recall undertaken in consultation with the CPSC.

For lifesaving information:

- Visit CPSC.gov.
- Sign up to receive our <u>email alerts</u>.
- Follow us on Facebook, Instagram <u>@USCPSC</u> and Twitter <u>@USCPSC</u>.
- Report a dangerous product or a product-related injury on <u>www.SaferProducts.gov</u>.
- Call CPSC's Hotline at 800-638-2772 (TTY 800-638-8270).
- Contact a media specialist.

Please use the below phone number for all media requests. Phone: (301) 504-7908
Spanish: (301) 504-7800
View CPSC contacts for specific areas of expertise

Return to top

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 4330 East-West Highway Bethesda, MD 20814 Contact Us: 800-638-2772 (TTY 800-638-8270) Toll-Free Consumer Hotline | Time: 8 a.m. - 5.30. p.m. ET

<u>Accessibility</u>	<u>Vulnerability Disclosure</u> <u>Policy</u>	Соі
<u>Privacy Policy</u>	<u>Budget, Performances &</u> <u>Finance</u>	
Information Quality Act	<u>Data</u>	
<u>FOIA</u>	Inspector General	
<u>No Fear Act</u>	<u>USA.gov</u>	En

onnect (O' Español \mathbf{X} Website Feedback

CPSC.gov is an official website of the United States government.